ORIGINAL

FILED THOMAS D. HALL DEC 1 1 2000

CLERK, SUPREME COURT

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF FLORIDA

JOHN EARL HUBBARD,

Petitioner,

V.

CASE No. 5000-2350

STATE OF FLORIDA,

Respondent.

PETITIONER'S AMENDED JURISDICTIONAL BRIEF

On Review from the District Court of Appeal, Second District State of Florida

JOHN EARL HUBBARD

POLK CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION

10800 EVANS ROAD

POLK CITY, FLORIDA 33868-6944

Petitioner pro se

TABLE OF CONTENT

		PAGE
TABLE	OF CONTENTS	i
TABLE (OF CITATIONS	!!
STATEM	IENT OF THE CASE AND FACTS	1
SUMMA	RY OF ARGUMENT	2
JURISDI	CTIONAL STATEMENT	2
ARGUMENT		3, 4, 5

STATEMENT OF THE CASE AND FACTS

The State charged Appellant by information with count 1Burglaryof a dwelling and count 2, attempted sexual battery. These crimes occurred during a single episode and upon a single victim. Upon conviction Appellant was sentenced on both counts as a violent habitual felony offender to run consecutively to the other.

Subsequently, the Florida Supreme Court in <u>Hale v. State</u>, 630 So.2d 521 (Fla. 1993), declared the imposition of consecutive sentences for offenses arising out of a single criminal episode, to be unconstitutional.

Petitioner filed a Rule 3.800(a) motion challenging his illegal Hale sentence in the trial court below. The trial court eventually, denied the motion holding that the Hale claim should have been raised in a Rule 3.850 motion, and therefore, was untimely.

The Second District Court of Appeal affirmed with an opinion. This petition follows.

SUMMARY OF THE ARGUMENT

In this case, the District Court of Appeal held that an illegal sentence under Hale v. State, 630 So.2d 521 (Fla. 1993), are not actionable by a Rule 3.800 motion. The decision of the District court cannot be reconciled with the previous decisions of this Court in Mancino v. State, 714 So.2d 429 (Fla. 1998), and the decision of the First District in Valdes v. State, 25 FLW D1611(d)(July 6, 2000), wherein the Court interpreted an "illegal" sentences as a sentence that patently fails to comport with 'statutory or constitutional limitations,' actionable in a 3.800 motion. Thus, Petitioner contends that the decision of the second District court expressly and directly conflicts with a previous decision of this and other District courts.

JURISDICTIONAL STATEMENT

The Florida Supreme Court has discretionary jurisdiction to review a decision of a district court of Appeal that expressly and directly conflicts with a decision of the Supreme Court or another District court of appeal on the same point of law. Art. V Section (3)(b)(3), Fla. Const. (1999); Fla.R.App.P. 9.030(a)(2)(A)(iv).

ARGUMENT

The decision of the District Court of Appeal in this case Expressly and Directly conflicts with the decision of this Court in Mancino v. State, 714 So.2d 429 (Fla. 1998), and the decision of the First District in Valdes v. State, 25 FLW D1611(d)(July 6, 2000).

The district court of appeal held that Hale claims are not appropriate for consideration by a Rule 3.800 motion. As explained below, the decision of the district court conflicts with a decision of this Court holding that "illegal sentence issues are cognizable in a rule 3.800 motion when the record affirmatively demonstrate on its face an entitlement to relief." The Petitioner respectfully submits that this court should grant discretionary review and resolve the conflict by squashing the decision of the district court.

In the decision of <u>Valdes v. State</u>, 25 FLA D1611 (1St DCA 2000), the court's refused to address an illegal Sentence claim under <u>Hale</u>, by a rule 3.800(a) motion. The District Court reversed and remanded the trial court to address the 3.800 motion:

"It is true as a general proposition that a Hale claim must be presented in a timely motion under rule 3.850 and not in a motion under rule 3.800(a). The supreme court reasoned in Callaway that Hale claims are not suited for resolution in rule 3.800(a) motions, because the question whether the offenses arose out of a single criminal episode usually turns on the facts. However, we do not read the Callaway decision to preclude consideration of a Hale claim under rule 3.800(a) in a case in which the illegality of the sentences can be proven on the face of the record. The court observed in Callaway, that the facts necessary to support a Hale claim "often cannot be determined from the face of the record," which is not to say that a Hale claim can be proven by facts appearing on the face of the record. Callaway at 988.

The second District Court of Appeal has recognized that a defendant may be entitle to assert a Hale claim under rule 3.800(a) if the facts supporting the claim are apparent from the face of the record. In Adams v. State, 24 Fla. L. Weekly D1567(Fla. 2d DCA 1999), the court acknowledged that the Callaway decision does not "irretrievably foreclose relief from consecutively imposed habitual offended sentences growing out of the same criminal episode by means of rule 3,800." See also Richardson v. State, 698 So.2d 551(Fla. 1st DCA 1997)(Allen J., dissenting). As the state conceded in Adams, a defendant may properly assert a Hale claim in a rule 3.800(a) motion if the claim is one the court can resolve without resorting to extra-record facts.

Id. at D1612. {Emphasis added}.

Thus, the district court has "expressly" held that an illegal sentence claim under <u>Hale v. State</u>, can be raised in a Rule 3.800(a) motion.

The District court's decision is in direct conflict with the decision of this Court in Mancino v. State, 714 So.2d 429 (Fla. 1998), wherein the Court redefined the definition of an illegal sentence and extended its application in a rule 3.800 motions to correct an illegal sentence. The Court expressly stated:

As is evident from our recent holding in Hopping, we have rejected the contention that our holding in Davis mandates that only those sentences that facially exceed the statutory maximums may be challenged under rule 3.800(a) as illegal. Further, we agree with the observations of Judge Barkdull in the Third District's decision in Hopping that a sentence that does not mandate credit for time served would be illegal since a trial court has no discretion to impose a sentence without crediting a defendant with time served. A sentence that patently fails to comport with statutory or constitutional limitations is by definition "illegal". As noted by the Fourth District in Sullivan, a prisoner who can demonstrate her entitlement to release when properly credited with time served would be entitled to relief by habeas corpus."

Id., at 433 {Emphasis added}.

The decision of the district court in this case is in direct conflict with the decision of this Court in <u>Mancino</u>, the First district in <u>Valdes</u>, and its own decision in <u>Adams</u>, to the extent that it allows illegal sentences that patently fails to comport with statutory or constitutional limitations to be raised in a Rule 3.800(a) motion. The district court correctly interpreted this Court's holding in <u>Mancino v. State</u>, and the court should now reaffirm that holding by accepting discretionary review and quashing the contrary decision of the District court below.

CONCLUSION

This Court has discretionary jurisdiction to review the decision below, and the Court should exercise that jurisdiction to consider the merits of Petitioner's argument.