ORIGINAL

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF FLORIDA

FILED THOMAS D. HALL

NOV 27 2000

CLERK, SUPREME COURT

JOHN EARL HUBBARD,

Petitioner,

v.

STATE OF FLORIDA,

Respondent.

Case No.

ON PETITION FOR REVIEW FROM THE SECOND DISTRICT COURT OF APPEAL STATE OF FLORIDA

JURISDICTIONAL BRIEF OF RESPONDENT

ROBERT A. BUTTERWORTH ATTORNEY GENERAL

ROBERT J. KRAUSS Senior Assistant Attorney General Chief of Criminal Law, Tampa Florida Bar No. 238538

RONALD NAPOLITANO Assistant Attorney General

Florida Bar No. 175130 2002 North Lois Avenue, Suite 700 Tampa, Florida 33607-2367 (813)873-4739

COUNSEL FOR RESPONDENT

STATEMENT OF THE CASE AND FACTS

John Earl Hubbard, hereinafter referred to as the "petitioner," filed an "Amended Motion To Correct Illegal Sentence" in the trial court in May of 1999, alleging that his consecutive habitual violent felony offender sentences were illegal because it constituted a Hale error. See appendix, State Exhibit 2)2. April 10, 2000, the trial court entered an order denying the 3.800 motion, reasoning that the alleged Hale must be raised in a rule 3.850 hearing because "whether a prisoner's consecutive sentences arise out of a single criminal episode is not a pure question of law," and that the petitioner's 3.800 motion could not be treated as a 3.850 motion as it was time barred. (See appendix, State Exhibit 3). On April 19, 2000, the petitioner filed a motion for rehearing arguing that the "face of the record demonstrate that both offenses arose out of a single criminal episode" and that 3.800 relief is warranted because no evidentiary proceeding is necessary. (See appendix. State Exhibit 4). The trial court entered an order denying the motion for rehearing on April 28, 2000 (See appendix, State Exhibit 5). Petitioner filed his notice of appeal from the trial court's order denying the original motion to correct illegal sentence and the order denying motion for rehearing

¹ <u>Hale v. State</u>, 630 So.2d 521 (Fla. 1993)

²The motion did not allege that the <u>Hale</u> error was apparent on the face of the record or how and where the record demonstrates an entitlement to relief.

on May 13, 2000 (See appendix, State Exhibit 6).

Petitioner filed a document asking the appellate court to take judicial notice of the following appellate decisions: Mancino v. State, 714 So.2d 429 (Fla. 1998) and Valdes v. State, 765 So.2d 774 (Fla. 1st DCA 2000).

The Second District Court of Appeal in <u>Hubbard v. State</u>, No. 2D00-2403 (Fla. 2d DCA September 6, 2000) affirmed the reasoning of the trial court. (See Appendix, State Exhibit 1).

Petitioner filed a motion for rehearing, rehearing en banc or certification arguing that the district court overlooked or misapprehended the decisions in <u>Mancino</u>, *supra*, and <u>Valdes</u>. The Second District denied the motion.

Petitioner timely filed a notice to invoke the discretionary jurisdiction of this Court.

SUMMARY OF THE ARGUMENT

Respondent acknowledges that express and direct conflict exists between the decision of the Second District in <u>Hubbard v. State</u>, supra, and that of the First District in <u>Valdes</u>. supra. This Court should nevertheless decline to grant discretionary review because the issue was not properly preserved in the trial court nor did the Second District Court have jurisdiction to entertain the initial appeal because the petitioner failed to timely file his notice of appeal.

ARGUMENT

WHETHER CONFLICT EXISTS BETWEEN THE INSTANT DECISION IN <u>HUBBARD V. STATE</u>, SUPRA, DECISION OF THIS COURT IN <u>MANCINO</u>, SUPRA, AND THE FIRST DISTRICT COURT IN <u>VALDES</u>, SUPRA.

Respondent acknowledges that express and direct conflict exists between the decision of the Second District in <u>Hubbard v. State</u>, supra, and that of the First District in <u>Valdes</u>. supra. This Court, nevertheless, should decline to grant discretionary review under Fla. R. App. Pro. 9.030(a)(2)(A)(iv) (2000). Petitioner failed to allege in his motion to correct illegal sentence (See appendix, State Exhibit 2) that resolution of the alleged <u>Hale</u> error could be determined from the face of the record. See <u>Baker v. State</u>, 714 So.2d 1167 (Fla. 1st DCA 1998) wherein the First District stated:

In order to raise an illegal sentencing claim pursuant to rule 3.800(a), there are a number of requirements:

- 1. The error must have resulted in an illegal sentence. (Citations omitted)
- 2. The error must appear on the face of the record. (Citation omitted)
- 3. The motion must affirmatively allege that "the court records demonstrate on their face an entitlement to relief. Mancino, supra at 433 (FN1)
- (FN1) We presume this requirement would necessitate more than mere conclusory allegations. See, e.g. Williams v. State, 595 So.2d 1061 (Fla. 1st DCA 1992) (affirming denial of 3.850 motion on grounds that motion contained only conclusory allegations in support of claims for relief). The allegations required by Mancino at a minimum would have to address

where the record demonstrates an entitlement to relief.

(Emphasis added)

Although the petitioner filed a motion for rehearing with the trial court alleging that the error was apparent on the face of the record and attaching a copy of the criminal arrest affidavit and the criminal information (see appendix, State Exhibit 4), motions for rehearing from a denial of a 3.800 motion are not permitted and the time for filing a timely notice of appeal is not tolled by a rehearing motion. Dwason-Knapp v. State, 679 so.2d 1 (Fla. 2d DCA 1995); <u>Jones v. State</u>, 635 So.2d 989 (Fla. 1st DCA 1994). the petitioner failed to properly frame his 3.800 motion, this Court should not address the conflicting opinions because the issue was never properly presented to the trial court nor preserved for for appellate review. Furthermore, since a motion for rehearing from a denial of 3.800 motion is not permitted and does not toll the time for filing a timely notice of appeal, petitioner's notice of appeal, mailed on May 13, 2000, was untimely, as it was mailed more than 30 days after the rendition of the order denying the motion to correct illegal sentence, which was rendered on April 11, 2000; therefore, the appellate court lacked jurisdiction to entertain the appeal on its merits. Dawson-Knapp, supra, Jones, supra.

CONCLUSION

Respondent respectfully requests that this Court deny review in the instant case.